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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: aag@geolex.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Cc: James C. Hunter RG

Subject: [EXT] FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-22S-R35E, Lea Co., NM
Attachments: MODIFIED App. for Golden Gate SWD 1.pdf; 10-4-19 Golden Gate 2nd notice-cert mail white

slips.pdf; 10-8-19 Affidavit of publication-2nd notice.pdf; 18-025 GG 2nd notice all 6 delivery
conf.pdf; _NewlLocationlLettersSigned- All 6 Itrs.pdf

Importance: High

Dylan

Per our phone conversation a few minutes ago, this email sent earlier to Phillip last week should give you what
you need on this revised location for this application. Please call Jim Hunter in our office if you have questions.
I will drop by to say hello tomorrow.

Best

Alberto

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG

Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350
Albuquergue, NM 87102

505-842-8000 Phone

505-842-7380 Fax

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for
the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any action in reliance on
the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from
any computer(s).

From: James C. Hunter {Geolex} <JCH@Geolex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:14 PM

To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD' <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Alberto Gutierrez' <aag@geolex.com>

Subject: FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-225-R35E, Lea Co., NM

Hello Phillip,

On September 12, 2019 Geolex electronically submitted the C-108 for 3Bear’s Golden Gate
SWD #1. This application was assigned the PO Number 55UY4-190912-C-1080.

As you can see in the lower email chain, EOG protested the application on the basis of the
location of the proposed SWD.



In discussions with EOG, they agreed that they would remove their objection if 3Bear moved
the location several hundred feet to the northwest of the original location, to prevent any
potential interference with their planned laterals.

3Bear agreed to change the location, and re-noticed the affected parties and published a
public notice (copies attached).

Following their receipt of the modified notice, EOG withdrew their protest (see below).

We would like to administratively revise the existing C-108 to reflect the changed location,
with no additional changes to the application.

Please let me and/or Alberto know if this is acceptable, or advise us as to the most efficient
method for incorporating this change.

Thank,

James C. Hunter, RG
Geolex, Incorporated® -- 505-842-8000 x102 -- 505-239-8830 Cell

This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity
named above. If you receive this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s).

From: Alberto A. Gutierrez, RG [mailto:aag@geolex.com]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:16 AM

To: 'Mike Solomon' <MSolomon@3bearllc.com>; CANDANCE CALLAHAN ESQ. <CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com>
Cc: James C. Hunter RG <jch@geolex.com>

Subject: FW: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-225-R35E, Lea Co., NM

Mike and Candace
Well here is at least one piece of good news to start the week. happy Monday,
Alberto

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, RG

Geolex, Incorporated®

500 Marquette Avenue, NW Suite 1350
Albuquerque, NM 87102

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

2



error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from
any computer(s).

From: Katie McBryde <Katie McBryde@eogresources.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 8:11 AM

To: Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us; williamv.jones@state.nm.us; Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us;
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

Cc: aag@geolex.com

Subject: RE: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-225-R35E, Lea Co., NM

Gentleman,

EOG Resources removes our protest for the MODIFIED application (attached) for the above referenced SWD
location. The modification complies with EOG’s preferred SWD location parameters.

Thank you,
Katie

Katie McBryde

Landman — Midland Division

EOG Resources, Inc.

Office: 432.848.9022 | Mobile: 432.230.1836

éSeog resources

From: Katie McBryde

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 10:20 AM

To: 'Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; 'williamv.jones@state.nm.us'
<williamv.jones@state.nm.us>; 'Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us' <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>;
'phillip.goetze@state.nm.us' <phillip.goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: 'aag@geolex.com' <aag@geolex.com>

Subject: PROTEST | 3Bear Field Service - Golden Gate SWD #1, Section 20, T-22S-R35E, Lea Co., NM

Messieurs McMillan, Goetze and Lowe:

EOG Resources, Inc. has received 3Bear Field Service’s application for the Golden Gate SWD #1 to be located 151' FSL &
1305' FWL Section 20-T22S-R35E, Lea County, New Mexico and reviewed it. We protest 3Bear’s application and request
this matter be set for hearing.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Regards,
Katie

Katie McBryde

Landman — Midland Division

EOG Resources, Inc.

Office: 432.848.9022 | Mobile: 432.230.1836
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GEOLEX

INCORPORATED

. ié , C.PG.
October 4, 2019 Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C

State of New Mexico
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87501 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: REVISED LOCATION - 3BEAR FIELD SERVICES LL.C PROPOSED GOLDEN
GATE SWD #1

To Whom It May Concern:

On August 30, 2019 Geolex, Inc. provided you with the Form C-108, Application for
Authorization to Inject, and its supplemental documents prepared for 3Bear Field Services LLC’s
Golden Gate SWD No. 1 well, originally located at 151° FSL, 1305 FWL in Section 20, T22S,
R35E in Lea County, New Mexico, approximately 14 miles Southwest of Jal, New Mexico.

3Bear is now modifying the application to move the well location to 330° FWL, 880° FSL in
Section 20, T22S, R35E in Lea County, New Mexico, approximately 14 miles Southwest of Jal,
New Mexico. This modification is the only change in the application submitted on August 30,
2019.

Section XIV of Form C-108 requires that the surface land owner on which the well is located and
each leasehold operator within a one-half mile radius of the proposed well location be furnished
with the application.

According to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, surface owners or offset operators must
file any objections or requests for hearing of administrative applications within 15 days from the
date in which this application was mailed to them.

If you have any questions concerning this application you may contact Mr. Alberto Gutierrez or
Mr. James C. Hunter at (505) 842-8000 at Geolex, Inc.; 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350;
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102.

Sincerely,
Geolex, Inc.

Alberto A. Gutiérreg, C.P.G.
President
Consultant to 3Bear Field Services LLP

Enclosure: Map showing original and revised well location

G:\18-025 (3 Bear AGIs)\Reports - GoldenGateSWD#1\NoticeLetters & Newspaper
notice\NewLocationLetters\StateNM Notice Letter_NewLocation.doc

phone: 505-842-8000 . 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350 R email: aag@geolex.com
fax: 505-842-7380 Albugquerque, New Mexico 87102 web: www.geolex.com
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Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.PG.

October 4, 2019

Merchant Livestock
P.O.Box 1105
Eunice NM, 88231 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

RE: REVISED LOCATION - 3BEAR FIELD SERVICES LLC PROPOSED GOLDEN
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

3Bear is now modifying the application to move the well location to 330’ FWL, 880° FSL in
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
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102,

Sincerely,
Geglexc

Alberto A. Gutiértez, C.P.G.
President
Consultant to 3Bear Field Services LLP

Enclosure: Map showing original and revised well location

G:\18-025 (3 Bear AGIs)\Reports - GoldenGateSWD#1\NoticeLetters & Newspaper
notice\NewLocationLetters\Merchant Notice Letter NewLocation.doc

phone: 505-842-8000 . 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350 . email: aag@geolex.com
fax: 505-842-7380 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 web: www.geolex.com
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GEOLEX

INCORPORATED

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.PG.
October 4, 2019

Centennial Resource Production, LL.C
1001 17th Street, Suite 1800
Denver, Co 80202
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
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
Golden Gate SWD No. 1 well, originally located at 151° FSL, 1305° FWL in Section 20, T22S,
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

i

Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.P.G.

President

Consultant to 3Bear Field Services LLP

Enclosure: Map showing original and revised well location

G:\18-025 (3 Bear AGIs)\Reports - GoldenGateSWD#1\NoticeLetters & Newspaper
notice\NewLocationLetters\Centenntial Notice Letter NewLocation.doc

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

Chisholm Energy Operating, LLC
801 Cherry Street
Fort Worth, TX 76102
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
Golden Gate SWD No. 1 well, originally located at 151° FSL, 1305’ FWL in Section 20, T22S,
R35E in Lea County, New Mexico, approximately 14 miles Southwest of Jal, New Mexico.

3Bear is now modifying the application to move the well location to 330’ FWL, 880’ FSL in
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

According to the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division, surface owners or offset operators must
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
Geolex, In¢. —

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
notice\NewLocationLetters\Chisholm Notice Letter NewLocation.doc

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
October 4, 2019 erto utiérrez

Devon Energy Production Company, LP
333 West Sheridan Ave.

Oklahoma City 73102
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
Golden Gate SWD No. 1 well, originally located at 151° FSL, 1305* FWL in Section 20, T22S,
R35E in Lea County, New Mexico, approximately 14 miles Southwest of Jal, New Mexico.

3Bear is now modifying the application to move the well location to 330 FWL, 880’ FSL in
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
Geolex, In¢.

_L\.x;_'
Alberto A. GutiérreA C.P.G.
President
Consultant to 3Bear Field Services LLP
Enclosure: Map showing original and revised well location

G:\18-025 (3 Bear AGIs)\Reports - GoldenGateSWD#1\NoticeLetters & Newspaper notice\NewLocationLetters\Devon
Notice Letter NewLocation.doc

phone: 505-842-8000 . 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350 . email: aag@geolex.com
fax: 505-842-7380 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 web: www.geolex.com
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Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.PG.
October 4, 2019 erto utiérre

EOG Resources Inc.
P.O. Box 2267 Midland, TX 79702
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

3Bear is now modifying the application to move the well location to 330° FWL, 880 FSL in
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
Mr. James C. Hunter at (505) 842-8000 at Geolex, Inc.; 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102,

Sincerely,
Geolex, In
NG

Alberto A. Gutiérrezi C.P.G.

President

Consultant to 3Bear Field Services LLP

Enclosure: Map showing original and revised well location

G:\18-025 (3 Bear AGIs)\Reports - GoldenGateSWD#1\NoticeLetters & Newspaper notice\NewLocationLetters\EOG
Notice Letter_NewLocation.doc

phone: 505-842-8000 . 500 Marquette Avenue NW, Suite 1350 . email: aag@geolex.com
fax: 505-842-7380 Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 web: www.geolex.com
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GESLEX

INCORPORATED

October 4, 2019 Alberto A. Gutiérrez, C.PG.

EOG Resources Inc. RECEIVED

P.O. Box 2267 Midland, TX 79702

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 0CT 03 2019
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTER G RESOURCES, INC
MID I
RE: REVISED LOCATION - 3BEAR FIELD SERVICES LLC PROPOSED GOLDE[I@'ND DIVISION
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
Geole '

Alberto A. Gutiérrez C.P.G.

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
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Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF LEA

[, Daniel Russell, Publisher of the Hobbs
News-Sun, a newspaper published at
Hobbs, New Mexico, solemnly swear that
the clipping attached hereto was published
in the regular and entire issue of said
newspaper, and not a supplement thereof
for a period of 1 issue(s).

Beginning with the issue dated o'é%%ﬁkg%rz%?e
October 08, 2019 3Bear Fleld Services LLEC, 415 W, Wall St., Sulte 1212,
and ending with the issue dated e A rercu Rl rem 1o Seplaten o
October 08, 2015. Comsenate Bl aunoale ol s i

On August 31, 2018 Geolex, Inc. submitted the Form G-
108, Application for Authorlzation to Inject, afd its
stipplemental documents d:)reparad for aBear Fiald Services

LC's Golden Gate SWD No. 1 well, originally located a
161" FSL, 1805' FWL In Sectlon 20, T228, H35E in Lea
County, New Mexico, approximately 14 miles Southwest of
Jal, New Meaxioo,

aBear |s now modﬂ.ylng_the_ application to move the wel|
Iocation to 330" FWL, 880" FSL in Seatlon 20, T228, RABE
In Lea Gounty, New Mexico, approximately 14, miles
Southwest of Jai, New Mexico, This modification Is the orily
change in the applicatioh submitted on August 30, 2019,

Disposal water will be sourced from-area production; and
will'be injected |nto wh_a?_ Davonlan to Montoya Formations
thra_u%‘ an-‘opan-r_wu_a complation batween abp roximatealy
15,80 depth of approximataly 16, lf )' feal, The
maximum &llowable operating surface pressure will not
excead 8,120 paig with a maximum rale of 25,000 BWPD!
Interasted parties l:lp;:_i_o_sm?1 the actlon must flle objections
ar requests for hearing with the Oll Conservation Division,
1220 Bouth St. Francis Drlve, Santa Fe, New Mexico

and a lota

- i 87506, within' 15 days. Additional
Sworn and subscribed to before me this omamar'w; ;h'a _:ys_uc_anvs _%gqe nft?fagg?;;?nmc:nsga
8th day of October 2019. ya%%’lmm Avenue, NW, Albuguerque, NM 87102,
—
Business Manager
_ My commission expires i i,
#January 29,2023 2
. (Sealy OFFIIAL SEAL
b At X) QULHIE BLACE ;
( _ \Jg fotary Public {
i N2 Stato of !\?ﬁi@‘j}ios !E."
1| wy Gommisslon BXPIERL : 67101169 00234390
This néwspaperis duly gualified to publish ALBERTO A. GUTIERREZ
legal notices or advertisements within the GEOLEX, INC.
meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 500 MARQUETTE AVE. NW, SUITE 1350

1937 and payment of fees for said ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102
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ALBUQUERQUE
1135 BROADWAY BLVD NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87101-0001
340127-0101
(800)275-8777
107042019 02:43 PM

First-Class Mail® 1 $1.15 $1.15

Large Envelope
(Domestic)

(FORT WORTH, TX 76102)
{Weight:0 Lb 1.10 0z)
{Estimated Delivery Date)
(Monday 10/07/2019)

Certified $3.50
(USPS Certified Mail #)
(70183090000108808944)

Return Receipt $2.80
(USPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940250569092004196)

First-Class Mail® 1 $1.15 $1.15

Large Envelope
{Domestic)

(SANTA FE, NM 87504)
(Weight:0 Lb 1.10 0z2)
{Estimated Delivery Date)
{Monday 10/07/2019)

Certified $3.50
(USPS Certified Mail #)
{70183090000108808913)

Return Receipt $2.80
(USPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940250569092004165)

First-Class Mail® 1 $1.15 $1.15

Large Envelope
(Domestic)

{EUNICE, NM 88231)
{Height:0 Lb 1.10 02)
(Estimated Delivery Date}
(Monday 10/07/2019)

Certified $3.50
(USPS Certified Mail #)
(70183090000108808920)

Return Receipt $2.80
{USPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940250569092004172)

First-Class Mail@ 1 $1.15 $1.15

Large Envelope
{Domestic}

(MIDLAND, TX 79702)
(Weight:0 Lb 1.10 0z2)
(Estimated Delivery Date)
{Monday 10/07/2019)

Certified $3.50
(USPS Certified Mail #)
{70183090000108808968)

Return Receipt $2.80
(USPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940250569092004219)

First-Class Mail® 1 $1.30 $1.30

Large Envelope
(Domestic)

(OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73102)
{Weight:0 Lb 2.30 0z2)
(Estimated Delivery Date)
(Monday 10/07/2019)

Certified $3.50
(USPS Certified Mail #)
(70183090000108808951)

Return Receipt $2.80
{USPS Return Receipt #)
{9590940250569092004202)

First-Class Mail® 1 $1.15 $1.15

Large Envelope
{Domestic)
(DENVER, CO 80202)
{Weight:0 Lb 1:10 02)
{Estimated Delivery Date)
{Monday 10/07/2019}

Certified $3.80
° (USPS Certified Mail #)
(70183090000108808937) =
Return Receipt $2.
(USPS Return Receipt #)
(9590940250569092004189)
Total: $44.65
___________________________________ $44.85

Credit Cgrﬁ Rem&}gA)
(Card Name:
(Account #:XXOMKXUXXXXX1244)
(Approval #:09275C)
{Transaction #:458) '
<AID:A0000000%$}010 Chip)
{AL:VISA CRED
{PIN:Not Required CHASE VISA}

Text your tracking number to 28777
(2USPS) to get the latest status.
$tandard Message and Data rates may
apply. You may also visit www.usps.com
USPS Tracking or call 1-800-222-1811.

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @

www . informedde! 1very.com

A1)l sales final on stamps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed seryices only
Thank you for your business.

HELP US SERVE YOU BETTER

TELL US ABOUT YOUR RECENT
POSTAL EXPERIENCE

Go to:
https://postal experience.com/Pos

840-5870-0056-004-00038-26465-02

or scan this code,with
your mobile device:

or call 1-800-410-7420.
YOUR OPINION COUNTS

Receipt #: 840-58700056-4-3826465-2
Clerk: 5
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B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

____oron the front if space permits. £9ozg e
1. Article Addressed to; i

Cendenn col Bosq wrce.

/OBy /7S Sude PO

/Devgde(/‘. 0.0/0/’6’4:/(;
sez oz

/g’*OQS Golcl(f\€> e 9"
s,

'ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1 Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
LI Agent 1 Print your name and address on the reverse
DI Addressee | g0 that we can return the card to you.

C. Date of Delivery g ttach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits. /5«25 ge=

daia!
Nl

Y

— o 0
D. Is delivery address different from item 12 L1 Yes

1. Article Addressed to:
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

Dheslegben Energy

Bol Olyermy =7
Lord cdontly, 7X
7602

OO

9590 9402 5056 9092 0041 89

| COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY
| ]
X‘k HQ,K_, : Q “\\_R‘__
D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

A atur y t
e o 0 . [ Agent
Z l)’)\' A0 “[] Addressee
I_T‘Seceivet‘ by (Printed
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

3. Service Type O Priority Mail Express®

g’ Aig[:vé?gen;};’:ee g ;rioritty Mgi:\ﬂExpress® || I I|I]I| |I| ‘Il | || lll llIIlNI " |l | HI ||| || I|| 1 Adit Signaturs 5 Regitored Ml
i i : SR It Signature Restricted Delivery . [J Registered Mail Restricte
g éi‘é'fﬁfég&fﬁée Restricted Delivery Registerad Mail Restricte g égﬁifigégmai@ Dellvery
ifi i i i ey ifi i j I 3 Return Receipt for
I Certified Mai! Bestncted Delivery [ Return Receipt for 9590 9402 5056 9092 0041 96 g ggrl-ltggirv Sil’ijl?l’:'ncted R Merchandise
O Goliect on Delivery Merchandise [ Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 3 Signature Confirmation™
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION®

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. /S-¢Zs &

Domestic Return Receipt; PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN-7530-02-000-9053
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; ™ Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
¥ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. sz ~c>25 &-G-
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

= Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you. -
® Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
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